




MONJE MUPUNDU RN, BSN

 monjenatasha@gmail.com
 (530)-713-2354
 1200 33rd Street, Sacramento, CA 95816

A passionate and dedicated Registered Nurse with 5+ years of hemodialysis patient care experience in the acute and chronic setting. Seeking novel employment opportunities within the case management nursing sector as it relates to renal care. Committed to providing high-quality patient care and safety while collaborating and communicating effectively with the patient care team to provide beneficial results for all.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HEMODIALYSIS RN- [DAVITA DIALYSIS YUBA CITY CLINIC](#); [DAVITA SACRAMENTO ACUTES MOBILE DIALYSIS RN](#)

03/2017- Present

Hemodialysis RN in the acute hospital setting and Facility Infection Control manager within the chronic clinic environment that assesses and maintains patient stability during hemodialysis by obtaining, evaluating and implementing physician orders. Tracked the rate of patient infection occurrences, monitored weekly and monthly infection control audits, and evaluates the effectiveness of applied interventions.

NURSING CONSULTANT- [EDENIC HAVEN](#)

07/2016- 03/2017

Assessed clients with developmental disabilities, educated staff on medication administration and caregiving practices, as well as documented client findings in comprehensive reports submitted to their physicians and the regional governing agency.

CAREGIVER- [EDENIC HAVEN](#)

05/2015- 07/2016

Provided assistance to clients with activities of daily living, administered medications, ensured client safety, provided light housekeeping, and transported clients to various appointments.

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT- [THE FOUNTAINS SNF/RIDEOUT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/YUBA SKILLED SNF](#)

11/2011- 10/2016

Performed activities of daily living in accordance with residents' preferences, obtained vitals and measurements necessary for the provision of patient care, and notified supervising nurses immediately of variations in patients' conditions.

DEGREES AND LICENSURES

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) - California State University, San Marcos	Graduated 08/2019
Associate Degree in Nursing (ADN) - Yuba Community College	Graduated 05/2016
Associate Degree in Natural Science - Yuba Community College	Graduated 05/2013
CA RN License	Expires 11/2023
Basic Life Support for Healthcare Workers Certification	Expires 07/2023